



CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. WILSON.A.P

MD General Medicine

Flat no:1111/A block,AlJabri towers,

Al Qusais

Mobile 0552648585,042382365

Email doctorwilsonap@yahoo.co.in

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

M.D General Medicine 2002-2005 M.K.C.G. Medical College, Berhampur Orissa

M.B.B.S1993-1998T.D.Medical College, Alappuzha Kerala

APPOINTMENTS

Specialist Physician January 2013- till date Al Noor Polyclinic,
Rashidiya, Dubai

Specialist Physician December 2010-Dec 2012 Badr Al Samaa Medical
Centre Dubai, UAE

Consultant Physician 2007-2010 St. John of God Mission
Hospital, Kattappana, Idukki
Kerala

Consultant Physician 2005-2007 M.T.M.M. Mission Hospital
Sasthamcotta, Kollam Kerala

Senior Resident 2002-2005 M.K.C.G. Medical College,
M.D General Medicine Berhampur Orissa

Provisional Lecturer 1999-2001 T.D. Medical College,
Department of Pharmacology Alappuzha Kerala

Junior Resident 1998-1999 T.D. Medical College,
(Internship) Alappuzha Kerala

PRESENTATIONS

Dissertation: Status Epileptics A Study of aetiology and factors affecting prognosis

JOB EXPOSURE & EXPERTISE

- Al Noor Polyclinic Rashidiya.

Working as a specialist Physician since January 2013 till date.

- Badr Al Samaa group of Hospitals, Dubai

Currently I am working as a specialist physician here since 2010 December. This is a group running a chain of hospitals and polyclinics in the Middle East.

- St. John of God Mission Hospital, Kattappana, Idukki

Worked as a Consultant Physician (2007-2010) here having an independent unit. It's a 400 bedded super speciality hospital providing state of the art healthcare. I was also the in charge of Haemodialysis Unit.

Experienced in handling poisoning, snake bites, coronary emergencies, diabetes and related emergencies, other lifestyle diseases, infectious diseases and pulmonary emergencies. There was good exposure to critical care and ventilator support management.

- M.T.M.M. Mission Hospital Sasthamcotta, Kollam

Worked as a consultant Physician in charge of an independent unit during the period 2005 April-2007 February.

This hospital is a 150 bedded hospital with most of the specialities and round the clock emergency services and a six bedded Intensive care unit dealing with all medical emergencies and acute coronary syndromes.

Specially trained to Provide Basic Life Support (BLS) and Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)

SUMMARY

I have over 13 years PostMD experience in dealing with all Medical emergencies, intensive coronary unit cases, medical ICU cases, dialysis patients, diabetes, related lifestyle diseases, infectious diseases and all complications associated with it.

I am looking forward to join an institution with values, infrastructure and a good work culture. I hereby promise to uphold the dignity of the profession and be ethical and kind to all patients I come across.